
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 
DATE: October 6, 2011 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for October 11, 2011 Meeting 

 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
7:30 pm – Louis S. Gainor - re: Applicant for Livery Badge 
 
7:45 pm – Richard Miller – re: Update Light Company 
 
8:00 pm – Executive Session –Strategy Relative to Litigation – re: 

     Cope-Allen vs Town of Hull, et al 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Office Manager – re: Parking Committee Appointments 
 
2.  Hull Lifesaving Museum – re: Head of the Weir River Race and Icebreaker Northeast 

Regional Championships Race 
 

LICENSES 
 

1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue – One day all alcohol for October 29, 2011 
 from 7 pm to 12 midnight 
 
 
The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 
meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought 
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
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